Phone Operation Manual

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SAFETY INFORMATION | |
|---------------------------|----|
| SHORTCUTS | 5 |
| | |
| POWER ON | 6 |
| POWER OFF | 7 |
| | |
| INSERT T-FLASH CARD | 7 |
| USB CABLE | 7 |
| | |
| BEFORE STARTING THE PHONE | 8 |
| (PIN) | 8 |
| SIM CARD AND BATTERY | 0 |
| | |
| BASIC USE OF PHONE | 11 |
| SIM CARD SWITCH | 13 |
| | |
| PERSONAL SETTING | 14 |

| MENU OPERATION | 15 |
|-----------------------------|----|
| MENU FUNCTION | 16 |
| <u>PIM</u> | 19 |
| OPTION INCLUDING | 25 |
| GENERAL CALL SETTINGS | 28 |
| ENTERTAINMENT | 30 |
| SYSTEM | 36 |
| EMAIL | 38 |
| MAINTENANCE AND MAINTENANCE | 39 |
| CERTIFICATE INFORMATION | 40 |

Safety Information

Safety information please use the G3200/G3300 part of the safety warning, in order to safe and effective use of your phone, please read the following information before use.

Radiation

Your phone is a low-power wireless transmitters and receivers. It used to receive and send radio frequency signal. When you use the phone to communicate, handle phone calls of the control system fired power levels.

The number of mobile phones designed to meet your country of the relevant provisions of the local radiation.

Please use caution following your phone Public places

Please ban on the use of mobile phones in place in accordance with the regulations turn off your cell phone.

These establishments, including hospitals or rest homes and other medical establishments, mobile phones may lead to the use of the equipment is damaged.

Airplane

Prior to boarding, in accordance with the regulations off your phone. The use of mobile phones, to follow the crew's instructions.

Medical Equipment

Please comply with the regulations or ordinances. Medical equipment in the vicinity, turn off your phone.

Driving

Please strictly abide by the seat of your car on the use of mobile phone laws and regulations.

May cause an explosion of local

Because of the potential factors into the explosion-prone areas, please turn off your cell phone. In these places, please do not remove, install battery or to charge the battery.

These may cause an explosion of the areas include: fuel (such as gas stations, the ship's deck below, fuel or chemical products transportation and storage facilities) in the air containing chemical substances or particles (such as particles, dust or metal

Blasting zone

In order to avoid interfering with blasting operations, detonators, blasting the area near or affixed with a "turn off your mobile phone," the place to turn off the phone. If there are other similar slogans, or instructions, please observe.

Rational use of your phone

Attention antenna

Please use only the Original manufacturers or authorized by the antenna. Unauthorized antenna, modified or added annex the antenna may damage the phone.

Do not touch the antenna during the call. Touching the antenna would affect the phone call quality and higher than normal use of the power required for power. In addition, the unauthorized use of the antenna may violate the provisions of your country.

The use of batteries and accessories

Requests have been properly placed rechargeable battery, with particular attention to in your pocket, wallet or other metal-containing batteries in the package. Please use only original batteries and chargers.

Do not connect not supporting the product. Connected to other equipment, carefully read the manual to use the equipment to obtain detailed safety instructions.

Power cut off any accessories, should be pulled rather than pulling plug the power cord.

Waterproof

Your phone does not have water, please remain dry.

Maintenance Services

Only qualified maintenance personnel to install and repair the phone.

Requests the proper protection of the label on the phone and other information. The label on the phone to maintenance is very important.





Note button:

- ♦ Direction key: In the menu mode, the scrolling selection options. Direction key can be set different shortcut function in the standby state.
- ♦ Center (OK) key: determining options.
- ♦ Call keys: dial telephone numbers and receive incoming calls; standby, has been out of the list for telephone records.
- ♦ End key: end the call and dismiss a call, Click this button shutdown / boot-strap; In other circumstances, this standby button to return to the general interface.
- ♦ Left key: implementation guide at the lower left-hand corner screen display.
- ♦ Right key: implementation guide at the lower right-hand corner of screen display.
- ♦ Volume key: adjustable upper and lower handset volume button. In the music player interface can regulate broadcast volume.

SHORTCUTS

A. ON/OFF KEY

Long pressing on/off key for 3 seconds to turn the power on/off. Click the same on/off key when going back to standby mode

B. **Direction Key**

- 1. Up: Audio Player
- 2. Down: Shortcuts
- 3. Left: User profiles

4. Right: Tone setup

C. Call/Pick up key

Make and/or pick up a call by this key. This key also provides you with your call history

D. Camera key

Enter camera mode by click this key

E. Sidekey menu

| Key Status | Up side key | | Down side key | |
|------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|----------------|
| | Click | Press | Click | Press |
| Standby | Ring tone | Ring tone | Ring tone | Ring tone |
| Call | Ring Tone Vol. | Ring Tone Vol. | Ring Tone Vol. | Ring Tone Vol. |
| Calling | Receiver Vol. | Recording | Receiver Vol. | |
| Game | Game Vol. | | Game Vol. | |
| Phone book | Previous MSG. | Previous MSG> | Next MSG. | Next MSG. |

POWER ON

Keep pressing on/off key 3 seconds, the phone power will be turned on. The phone will register to default network and the service operator name will be displayed on the screen. Please key in the right PIN digits when the phone requests the PIN code for your SIM card. The phones default password No. is "1122".

POWER OFF

Long pressing On/Off key 3 seconds, the phone will be turning off automatically after the off animation is displayed. Don't take out the battery pack to power off the phone or it might make the SIM card loss or erase the memory of Phone.

Insert T-Flash card

The phone only recognizes the compatible T-Flash card. It might damage the T-Flash card or phone if the T-Flash card is not compatible with the phone.

Take out the battery pack from the phone and you can find the T-Flash card slot. Please insert the T-Flash card correctly and make sure the Golden fingers of T-flash are adown to the slot.

USB CABLE

This phone supports USB port and you can exchange the data between phone and computer through USB cable.

NOTICE:

• Please turn off the power before the USB cable is to be connected with computer. The computer will display the phone as a removable disk when you enter the mode of "my computer". If there is no removable disk icon, please check whether the cable is connected well with either phone or computer.

- If you connect the USB with computer when phone is on, the phone will show an option list on screen, please select SAVE then click left key to confirm it. After phone turns the power off automatically, you can start transferring files between computer and phone
- When you finish the data exchange, please double click the right key of computer mouse on the icon of removable disk displayed. Please make sure that you close the file of T-Flash first to avoid any data transferred from being unsaved. The computer will pop up a window to remind you if you want to stop connection with the phone (removable disk) and you just click to confirm. Now it's safe to disconnect the USB cable from the phone.

Warning:

Failure to follow the above instruction might result in damage to or loss of your data stored either on computer or T-flash.

Before starting the phone

Please insert the SIM card and T-Flash card then put the battery pack to the phone. Press on/off key to turn the power on.

(PIN)

■ PIN will help avoid your phone and SIM card from being used by others without your authorization.

The phone will request you to input the PIN code when you turn the phone on.

If you enter the wrong PIN code number 3 times, the SIM card will be locked until you get a right PUK code to unlock it. Please contact your SIM card operator in case the SIM card is locked.

SIM CARD AND BATTERY

■ Insert SIM card

The SIM card slot is located beneath the battery pack. Please remove the battery pack and make sure that the SIM cards golden fingers face down to the slot.

■ Insert battery pack

Remove the battery cover; put the battery pack into phone.

Charging battery

Connect the charger cable into phones USB slot and insert the charger adapter to power socket. The phone will display the charging icon on the screen to let you know that the charging is in process.

■ Low battery Alert

The phone will pop up the low battery alert when the battery energy is not enough and it will also have alert tone to remind you to charge the battery until the battery energy is completely run out.

Battery charging procedure

Plug the power adapter into power socket and insert the cable to phone USB slot to phone.

The battery icon appearing on the screen shows that the phone is in the charging process.

When the phone is in off mode, the phone will display charring animation on the screen.

The phone will stop charging when the battery is full. Please disconnect the cable with phone ASAP.

Caution:

If you don't charge the battery over 2 days, the phone will go to slow charge mode.

1. Please do not change the component of battery pack or open the battery pack.

Please use our approved accessories to avoid any damage to the phone.

The temperature of battery charging environment must be between 0°C - 40°C . Please don't charge the battery out of the above-mentioned temperature range.

Notice:

The phone, battery and charger will be heated and it is normal phenomena. To avoid any accident, please do not cover anything on phone, battery and charger when it is in charging.

Basic use of Phone

♣ Call menu list

During your phone conversation, you can click left softkey to enter the call menu list and use the functions as below:

- ♦ Hold single call
- ◆ End single call
- New call: key in a new phone number and make a call.
- Phone book
- Message center
- ◆ Sound recorder
- **♦** Mute
- DTMF.

Pause (need Service Provider support)

You can use this function to suspend current phone call and pick a new call up or make a new call at the same time.

Make a new call without hanging up current phone call

You can make a new call without hang up current phone call.

During a phone call, you can click the call key to hold the current phone call and scroll down the left soft key to menu list. Select the (new call) and key in a phone number or use phone book to make a

new call.

To switch between line 1 and line 2, you only need to select the "switch" function. You can switch the line without hanging up your current phone call.

Conference call function (PLS check with Service Operator) The phone supports conference call function. When you are on phone, just click left key and select "Conference Call" mode to invite third parties for con-call. And you can use the same steps to invite more parties to join in. You can end the call by pressing end key or left key.

Notice:

The above-mentioned function only works when it is supported by Service Operator.

Insert Call

If there is a call coming when you are on line, you can click "send key" to pause current call and pick up the new call. You can switch the current line to other by clicking the left key to switch. Push the end key to hang up the phone call.

Notice:

The above-mentioned function only works when it is supported by Service Operator.

Earphone

When you are using the earphone, you can pick up or end the phone call by pushing earphone button. If you set the phone on "Auto mode", the earphone will pick the phone up automatically in 1

second when a call is coming.

LCM Keypad Lock

When you turn on "Keypad Lock" function, the phone will automatically lock the touch panel sensor if there is no operation over 15 second. You can unlock it by first clicking the send key and then touching the center of unlock icon displayed on LCM.

SIM Card Switch

• The phone support double SIM card, named as 'Master Card' and 'Slave Card'. You can switch card by operating menu. After selecting new card, waiting for switch window disappear, the phone will search for new network automatically. Refer to [SIM Card Switch] clause for detail.

Camera

The phone is equipped with VGA camera and you can use picture as screen saver or wallpaper. Please refer to "Camera" content for more information.

Music Player

You can operate Music Player function by clicking "UP" direction key in standby mode Please refer to "Music Player" function content.

♣ MMS

The phone supports MMS function and you can send text/picture/voice saved in your phone via this function. Please refer to MMS content.

4 Data Service

The phone supports GPRS and you can transfer data via the phone Please contact your Local Service Provider for GPRS service and WAP function.

Personal Setting

4 Time Setting

You can set the date and time in Settings function of menu list. Please refer to "Settings" content.

↓ Language Setting

You can set different languages in "Phone Setting" of "Setting" mode.

Welcome Note Setting

You can choose your own Welcome Note and show it on the screen when you turn on or off the power.

MENU OPERATION

Menu List

Operation by direction key

Click the Left key to enter Menu List and select the functions as you want by moving direction key up and down.

Slide down the pen on the screen at phonebook list window, contact list will auto scroll down

Using touch pen to operate on touch panel

You can select the function you want via touch pen equipped in phone by touching the LCM display icon.

Note:

At all list window, slide down the pen on the screen, the term list will auto scroll down.

TEXT CONTENT

Input method

English Input

Use touch panel to switch in between input methods.

You can use left softkey to enter "option" mode and select input method mode to choose English mode.

Numeric Input

You can input numeric in numeric input method.

Menu Function

AV ZONE

4 Audio Player

Supports MP3 files, the music file must be saved in the file name of my music on T-Flash Card, otherwise, the player can't find it.

Use Direction keys to operate Audio Player Function as below:

UP: PLAY

DOWN: STOP

LEFT: PREVIOUS

RIGHT: Next

You can use up/down side key to adjust the volume.

Audio Player Setting

- ✓ (List): Displaying the all the songs on the list and playing any music
- ✓ When you enter the mode of (List) and click the left softkey to enter the option and the LCD will display below function:

Play: Play any chosen music

Detail: Show music message

Add to Rings: Move to "Incoming Call" list.

Refresh list: Refresh Music list. **Settings:** Setting Player Function

List auto gen.: Select the music file from T-Flash card.

To refresh music list automatically

When you turn on the "Refreshing List", the music audio player will refresh the music list including new songs.

- * Repeat: You can select repeat one/all
- **Shuffle:** ON/OFF shuffle function.
- **✗** Background play: ON/OFF
- **x** BT stereo output: ON/OFF
- **x** BT stereo headset: None
- Spectrum Display: You can change the style of spectrum display here.
- **★** Lyrics display: ON/OFF

4 Video Player

You can snap picture from video by clicking the camera button when the video is on. The picture will be saved in photo file

- **Play:** Play any chosen video
- Forward: Forward to power on/off display or Email or Bluetooth
- **Rename:** Rename the video name
- **Delete:** Delete the video
- **Delete all files:** Delete all the video files
- Sort by: Sort by name/type/time/size or none

Storage. Save video to T-Flash card.

Video Recorder

In video recorder mode, click direction up/down key to zoom in/out and click direction right/ left key to adjust EV. Enter the option mode to set related parameter for video camera.

- **To player:** Review video file by this function.
- **Camcorder Setting:** Set camera parameter.
- Video Setting: Video parameter setting.
- **Storage:** Saving video file

Camera

With built-in camera, you can take picture or shoot video. The picture is JPEG format and the video is AVI.

Picture taking: Use up/down direction key to zoom in/out and use right/left key to modify the EV. You can also take picture by pressing camera key or OK key.

- **Photos:** Picture saved in this file
- Camera setting: Setting camera parameter.
- Image setting: Adjust image size and image quality
- White balance: Auto /Daylight /Tungsten /Fluorescent /Cloud /Incandescence
- Scene mode: Auto /Night
- **Effect setting:** Set picture's effect.

- Add frame: Set picture frame
- **Storage:** Save picture to T-Flash card.

PIM

Phone book

Phone book is saved on either SIM or phone card with a maximum of 1000 phone messages set for phone memory. SIM card memory capacity varies with different types of cards your Service Operator provides.

Quick search

- > SIM1/2 IP dial
- Send SMS
- **View:** Read information
- **Edit:** Modify information
- **Delete**: Delete information
- **Copy:** Copy information to Phone or SIM card.
- Move: Move message to other phone book.
- **Duplicate:** Send current message to phone or SIM card.
- Send card: via SMS or .MMS or Bluetooth or saved to file management

Search contact: Search phone book by name.

Add new contact: Add new phone number to phone book

Save phone number to:

> To SIM

> To Phone

Copy all:

- From SIM to phone
- From phone to SIM

Delete:

- > From SIM
- From phone
- One by one

Caller groups: Set caller group based on phone name or phone number. When there is incoming call from any member of your set caller group, the phone will ring with tone you set in advance.

Set the parameter of Caller Group as below:

- > Group Name
- > Associate sound
- > Associate picture
- Member list

Extra number:

- > SIM owner number
- Service dialing
- ➤ SOS number

Settings: Set Phone book parameter here.

➤ Memory Status: Show memory capacities

- ➤ Preferred storage: Option to choose to store info on phone or SIM card
- ➤ Field:
- ✓ Home number
- √ Company name
- ✓ Email Address
- ✓ Office number
- ✓ Fax Number
- ✓ Birthday
- ✓ Associate picture
- ✓ Associate sound
- ✓ Caller Group
- ➤ My card: Edit my card or Sent my card
- ➤ Card version

Caller picture: Set a picture as incoming call picture.

Caller ring tone: Set a ring tone as incoming call ring.

Messages

Messages: Receive/read/edit/send/store messages in Messages mode. A maximum of 160 characters for one message. Also supports EMS and MMS.

LCD will flick this icon when SMS storage is full.

♣ SMS

- **♦** Inbox
 - **Reply:** Reply to current message
 - **Delete:** Delete current message
 - **Edit:** Edit current message
 - **Forward:** Forward current message to third parties
 - **Copy to phone:** copy the message to phone
 - Move to phone: Move the message to phone
 - **Chat:** select one room to chat
 - **Delete All:** Delete All message
 - **Use number:** Use the phone number inside message
- **♦** Outbox: Read or edit message saved in outbox.
- **♦** Write message

When you edit message, you can click left key to select "Insert Object".

- The object includes:
 - Picture
 - My Picture
 - Predefined Animation
 - My Animation
 - Melody
 - > My Melody

Predefined Sound

You can add picture/animation/melody to message

In Edit window, you can click left soft key to select:

- ♦ Insert number
- ♦ Insert contact
- ♦ Insert bookmark
- ♦ Input Method

Default input method can be set

- **Send only:** Send message
- **Save and Send:** Send and save message.
- Save: Save un-send message.
- **Send to many:** Send message to many people
- **Send by Group:** Send messages to Group Caller.
- **♦** Template
- ♦ **SMS Settings:** Set Message's Parameter.
 - Profile Setting
 - **≻** Profile
 - ♦ Profile name.
 - ♦ SC Address: Pre-set on SIM Card by Service Provider
 - ♦ Valid Period: Set valid period in this mode.
 - ♦ Message type: E-mail Text or Fax or Page

This function needs service support from Local Service Provider.

- Common Setting
 - ➤ Delivery Report?
 - > Reply Path

You can choose to set reply path to SC.

- Memory Status
 - > Current memory status of both phone and SIM card.
- Preferred storage: SIM or Phone
- **MMS:** Supports MMS function. Beware that you must turn GPRS on for MMS otherwise it can not be used. The phone can receive maximum 50kb MMS DATA.

MMS supports the following format:

- Picture: GIF, BMP and JPEG.
- Melody: MIDI (SP-MIDI), AMR, Melody, audio, mono ring tone

If there is a message coming with a format unknown to the phone, the LCM will display alarm text to you.

Write Message: Please go to "Content of handwriting" for details

- TO: Type phone number of receiver or insert from phone book.
- **Subject:** Edit the topic you want.
- **Edit Content:** Write message
- **Option:** Set MMS option.

In Box: Read received MMS

- Choose "In Box" in MMS mode.
- Select any MMS you want to read and click OK key.
- Option List including:
 - **Edit:** Edit MMS content.
 - **Delete:** Delete MMS
 - **Forward:** Forward MMS to others
 - **Use number:** Use MMS phone number
 - > Save object: Save picture or ring tone inside MMS

Out Box: Sent MMS saved in Out box.

Option including

- View: View sent MMS
- **Forward:** Forward MMS to others.
- **Edit:** Edit current MMS
- **Delete:** Delete current MMS
- **Delete all:** Delete all MMS
- Save as template: save MMS into template
- **Properties:** Read MMS information

Draft: Read and manage draft MMS

Templates:

- User defined
- Default

MMS Settings: Set MMS related parameter.

Call center

Call History

Missed Calls: You can check your missed calls in this file and perform operations as below:

- Delete
- Save to phonebook
- > Call
- **Edit**
- > Send SMS
- > Send MMS

Dialed calls: Check dialed calls in this file and performs operations as below.

- Delete
- Save to phonebook
- > Call
- **Edit**
- Send SMS
- > Send MMS

Received Calls: Check received calls in this file and perform operations as below:

- Delete
- Save to phonebook
- > Call
- **Edit**
- > Send SMS
- Send MMS

Notice: You can also use short-cut to view call history by clicking "Answer key".

Delete Call log: You can delete missed calls/Dialed Calls/ Received Calls files here.

Call time: You can get call time information in this file.

- **Last call time:** Show last call time.
- **Total Sent:** Show total call time.
- **Total Received:** Show total incoming call times
- **Reset All Time:** Reset time

Call cost: This function will help you to calculate the cost of each call. The record will be saved on SIM card.

- Last Call cost: Display last call cost. PIN2 password is required before you are allowed to set a call rate. Please contact your service providers for this operation.
- Total Cost: Display total cost. PIN2 password is required before you are allowed to set a call rate. Please contact your service providers for this operation.
- Reset Cost: Reset the cost with PIN2 password.
- Max Cost: Allow you to set a max. Call cost for the phone. The phone stops call service automatically when your phone bill reaches your pre-set max cost.

Price per unit: PIN2 password is required to perform this function.

SMS counter: Count number of SMS sent and received.

GPRS counter: Check all data size received and sent in this file. You can also reset the counter to zero. The count unit is byte and press OK key to reset it if a reset message window pops up.

General call settings

Call settings:

- > Caller ID
 - ✓ Set by network
 - ✓ Hide ID
 - ✓ Send ID
- Call waiting
 - ✓ Activate
 - **✓** Deactivate
 - ✓ Query status
- > Cal divert
 - ✓ Divert all voice calls
 - **✓** Divert if unreachable
 - ✓ Divert if no answer
 - ✓ Divert if busy
 - ✓ Divert if busy

- ✓ Divert all data calls
- ✓ Cancel all divert
- Call barring
 - ✓ Outgoing calls
 - ✓ Incoming calls
 - ✓ Cancel all
 - ✓ Change barring pass
- Line switching
- Closed user group

Auto redial

Speed dial: You can set digit key from 2~9 as speed dial number. You must set phone number in advance before turning on this function. Call will be made if a default digit key is pressed for as long as 2 seconds.

IP dial

More

- Call time display: Display your call time on screen if you turn on this function
- Call time reminder: The phone will remind you by beeping once you are on line over the limit of call time as you set in advance. Choose to turn on or off this function
- > Auto quick end
- **↓** Organizer

Mobile Search: Search number

Calendar: Set time and date here

- **View tasks**: view all tasks
- Add task: add new Reminder/Meeting/Course/Date/Call/Anniversary task
- **Jump to date:** jump to date that you want go
- Go to weekly/monthly view: view the calendar with week or month

To Do List: The phone will remind you what you set on the list on time.

- **View:** View "to do list".
- **ADD:** Add task to the list
- **Edit:** Edit task on the list
- **Delete:** Delete task on the list
- **Delete All:** Delete all the task
- > Send vcalendar: Send vcalendar by SMS /MMS/Bluetooth or save to file

Alarm: You can set up alarm rings in five different times. Once the alarm is set on, it will alert you irrespective as to the phone is on or off. If you don't stop alarm within 30 seconds, it will stop and then sound again after 4 minutes until you stop the alarm.

Entertainment

Games

The phone is embed with some games for entertainment

Games: Mahjong, puzzle Magic Sushi and Vsmj.

- The game's options are including:
 - > Start game
 - Game level
 - Best Grade
 - Game Help

Game setting: Set Game parameter

- The settings are only for game.
 - ➤ BGM: ON/OFF
 - > Sound Effect: ON/OFF
 - **▶ Game Vibration:** ON/OFF

You can adjust volume of game sound by side key.

Services

The phone provides internet surfing function. Please register first with your local service provider.

- ♦ Home Page: Browse the default website
- ♦ Bookmark
- ♦ Recent pages: Check websites you have browsed and link to it directly.
- ♦ Offline pages
- ♦ Input address
- ♦ Service inbox: All messages from Internet will be saved in "Service Inbox" file and you can read or delete the message here.

♦ Settings

- > Select SIM
- **Edit** profile
- Browser options
- Service message settings
- > Clear cache
- Clear cookies

4 Multimedia

Image Viewer: Manage your pictures saved

Photo editor: Photo artist/ Image tiles

Sound Recorder: You can record any sounds with this tool.

Sound Recorder tools are including:

- Record: Record Sound
- **Play:** Play sound
- Append: Append new sound
- **Rename:** Change file name
- **Delete:** Delete sound file
- **Delete all files**: Delete all file
- **Setting:** Set format to AMR or WAV.
- Forward: Forward sound file to user profile, MMS or SMS or Bluetooth

Melody Compose: Use this tool to compose the melody you want and set it as ring sound for incoming call or MMS.

Compose melody or ring tone

Click option to operate below:

- ✓ Play: Play your own composed melody
- ✓ **Play Speed:** Set play speed.
- ✓ Select Instrument: Change composed instrument.
- ✓ Save: Saved composed melody.
- After saving melody, you can operate below function:
 - ➤ Play: Play composed melody
 - **Edit:** Edit the composed melody
 - ➤ Add: Add new composed melody
 - **Rename:** Change file name
 - **Delete:** Delete the composed melody
 - ➤ **Delete All Files:** Delete all the files
 - **Forward:** To User profiles, MMS, Email or Bluetooth

Extra

Calculator

Currency converter

Stopwatch

- **E-Book reader:** elect 'OK' button, enter E-book window, you can browse the list of e-books stored at memory card. Select 'Option' button, you can operate below functions:
 - ✓ Open E-Book: Open e-books list
 - ✓ Cleanup Bookshelf: Refresh e-books list

- ✓ Global Setting: Set the options of font style, font size, scroll by, auto scroll, scroll speed, full screen, and encoding
 - ✓ Book Info: The title, font size and format of files
 - ✓ Delete: Delete selected file
 - ✓ Delete All Files: Delete all files
 - ✓ Sort: Sort by the name, size, time, and type of files
 - ✓ Help: Help info

Bluetooth:

- Activated Bluetooth: can enable / disable Bluetooth (the status bar in the top of the screen will be displayed Bluetooth connection icon).
- Search-free device: Bluetooth allowed to search effectively within the scope of all the other Bluetooth-free equipment, and lists can be on the list of hands-free equipment to connect matching (the status bar in the top of the screen will be displayed Bluetooth connectivity icon).
- ♦ My equipment: Bluetooth link will be displayed various equipment history, and the records of the operation of the equipment as follows:
 - ✓ On-line: Bluetooth devices and selected on-line.
 - ✓ Disconnection: Disconnect online in Bluetooth devices.
 - ✓ Equipment: Bluetooth devices can be renamed.
 - ✓ Delete: Delete selected equipment.
 - ✓ Delete all: to delete the list of all equipment.
 - ✓ Service record: All of the on-line service record.
 - ✓ Find new equipment: Search in Bluetooth effective within the scope of all other
- ♦ Bluetooth devices.

Online in the equipment: Showing connecting equipment and services, and its disconnection.

- ♦ Settings: can proceed as follows.
 - ✓ The machine can be Search: allow or deny other Bluetooth devices to search for this machine.
 - ✓ The machine name: Bluetooth devices to the machine name changes.
 - ✓ Certification requirements: it's open or closed.
 - ✓ Provision of voice path: the option to stay in voice or transferred to the hands-free mobile phone equipment.
 - ✓ File Transfer settings: choice of file transfer, the sharing directory, as well as to share this directory permission (which can be allowed free access or read only)
- ♦ **My Bluetooth:** Showing the machine name, the address of Bluetooth devices as well as equipment support services.

[Master SIM Card]: The SIM card used default, inserted into lengthwise SIM card slot, as right figure. [Slave SIM Card]: The SIM card inserted into horizontal SIM card slot, as right figure.

System

Setting

Dual SIM settings:

- **✓ Dual SIM open**
- ✓ Only SIM1 open
- **✓Only SIM2open**
- ✓ Flight mode

Pen Calibration: If there is any part on touch panel that fails to work properly, you need to adjust pen calibration immediately. Please follow the operation menu displayed on screen.

Phone Setup: Set the time, schedule on/off, language and input method in this mode.

- ✓ Time and Date: Set time and date
 - **Set home city:** Set the city you are in.
 - Set time/date
 - Set format.
- ✓ Schedule power On/Off
- ✓ Language: Set display language.
- **✓** Themes
- ✓ **Preferred Input Method:** Set default input method.
- **✓Display Characteristic:**
 - **Wallpaper:** Select a picture as wall paper. The phone supports JPEG/ GIF/BMP and PNG format.
 - **Power on Display:** Set one animation as power on display.
 - **Power off Display:** Set one animation as power off display.
 - Show date and time: To set the time and date to be displayed on screen
- ✓ **Touch vib**: Set touch vib on or off
- ✓ **Dedicated Key:** Set direction keys as default function.
- ✓ **Hardwriting:** Set pen speed and color.
- **✓ VART setup**
- ✓ Misc. settings: LCD backlight

Security setup:

- ✓ Phone lock: Close or Open phone lock. You must input right password before use. The initial password is 1122.
- ✓ Auto keypad lock: You can choose to lock keypad
- ✓ Change password:

- I PIN
- PIN2
- Phone Lock Password

Please memorize your new password.

Restore factory setting: You can reset the phone with initial password 1122

User profiles

The phone provides the following profiles for setting. These are General/Meeting/Outdoor/Indoor/Headset and Bluetooth. You can activate one of them as your incoming call alert mode. You also can change the setting of each mode by entering the below option

♦ Tone Setup

- ► Incoming call: Incoming call ring setting
- Alarm: Set Alarm ring
- **Power on:** Set power on melody.
- **Power off:** Set power off melody
- Message tone: Set message incoming tone.
- **Keypad tone:** Set keypad tone.
- **♦** Volume
- **Ring tone:** Set incoming call volume
- **Key Tone:** Set keypad call volume
- **♦** Alert Type:
 - Ring
 - > Vib. only
 - > Vib. and Ring
 - ➤ Vib. then Ring
- \diamond Ring type:
 - Single

- Repeat
- Ascending
- **♦** Extra Tone:
 - Warning
 - > Error
 - > Camp on
 - > Connect

Low battery Ring Alert:

♦ **Answer mode:** Set any key to pick up an incoming call

Shortcuts

You can define shortcuts function in this mode.

File manager

Phone/T-flash card: Management of files stored on Phone or T-Flash card:

- **Open:** Open a file you want to edit.
- **Create Folder:** Create a new file
- Format: (Format the memory, you will lose all the file stored)
- **Remove:** Remove T-Flash Card.
- **Rename:** Rename a file.
- **Delete:** Delete a file you want.

Email

Please check with your Service Provider for your email service.

Send and Receive: Send and Receive mail

Write Email: Write mail

In Box: Received mail will be saved in In Box Out Box: Unsent mail is saved in Out Box.

Sent: Mail sent before will be saved in out box sent file.

Draft: draft mail will be saved in out box draft file.

Delete All Mail: Empty all mail boxes

Delete all marks: Delete all marks mail

Email accounts: Edit Account mail or Activate mail

Template: Mail Template

Email profile: Set email address and email account parameter. Beware that the phone doesn't support

SMTP security check and SSL connecting mode.

Maintenance and maintenance

Your phone is a good product design and technology should be used carefully. The following suggestions will help you perform the obligations in terms of the warranty to extend the life of the phone.

Note:

- 1. Please phone and all its parts and accessories on the reach of local children.
- 2. Maintain the phone dry. Rain, humidity and all kinds of liquid or water may contain minerals, corrosion electronic circuits.
- 3. Do not have dust or dirty cell phone use or storage. This will damage its removable parts.
- 4. Do not hold the phone kept in the overheating of more than 60 degrees Celsius not. High temperature will shorten the life of electronic devices, damage batteries, some plastic parts deformation or melting.
- 5. Do not hold the phone stored in a cold place not less than 15 degrees below zero. When the phone or elevated temperature (up to room temperature), will form its internal moisture, it would damage circuit boards.
- 6. Do not try to open the phone. Non-professionals on the phone's address will damage your mobile phone of the phone of th
- 7. Do not throw, beat phone or vibration. use crustily phone destruction of the internal circuit boards.
- 8. Do not use strong chemicals, cleaning agents or phone-cleaning detergent.
- 9. Do not use paint smear phone. Will be applied in the removable parts of obstructive debris thus affecting the normal operation.
- 10. The replacement antenna, use only accredited or supporting the antenna. Unauthorized antenna, modified or annex

will damage your mobile phone and radio equipment in violation of the relevant provisions.

All these proposals are equally applicable to your phone, battery, charger and various accessories. If they can not work properly, please sent to the distance you've recently qualified maintenance organizations. If necessary, where the staff will help you for maintenance •

*RF Exposure Information and Statement

The SAR limit of USA (FCC) is 1.6 W/kg averaged over one gram of tissue. Device types P168C (FCC ID: WEM0806P168CA0001) has also been tested against this SAR limit. The highest SAR value reported under this standard during product certification for use at the ear is 1.447 W/kg and when properly worn on the body is 0.183 W/kg. This device was tested for typical body-worn operations with the back of the handset kept 1.5cm from the body. To maintain compliance with FCC RF exposure requirements, use accessories that maintain a 1.5cm separation distance between the user's body and the back of the handset. The use of belt clips, holsters and similar accessories should not contain metallic components in its assembly. The use of accessories that do not satisfy these requirements may not comply with FCC RF exposure requirements, and should be avoided.

This device complies with part 15 of the FCC rules. Operation is subject to the following two conditions: (1) this device may not cause harmful interference, and (2) this device must accept any interference received, including interference that may cause undesired operation.

NOTE: The manufacturer is not responsible for any radio or TV interference caused by unauthorized modifications to this equipment. Such modifications could void the user's authority to operate the equipment.

NOTE: This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, pursuant to part 15 of the FCC Rules. These limits are designed to provide reasonable protection against harmful interference in a residential installation. This equipment generates uses and can radiate radio frequency energy and, if not installed and used in accordance with the instructions, may cause harmful interference to radio communications. However, there is no guarantee that interference will not occur in a particular installation. If this equipment does cause harmful interference to radio or television reception, which can be determined by turning the equipment off and on, the user is encouraged to try to correct the interference by one or more of the following measures:

- Reorient or relocate the receiving antenna.
- Increase the separation between the equipment and receiver.
- -Connect the equipment into an outlet on a circuit different from that to which the receiver is connected.
- -Consult the dealer or an experienced radio/TV technician for help